

Linda Vista Planning Group  
Traffic and Transportation Subcommittee  
Location: Linda Vista Branch Library  
Date and Time: May 14, 2018, 4:30-5:30pm

Members: Kim Heinle (chair), Carol Baker, Doug Beckham, Mike Beltran, Noel Musicha, Dottie Perez, Keith Warner

1. Welcome
2. Approval of March Minutes
3. Public Comment (2 minutes each)
4. Review of Current Projects
  - a. Neighborhood-wide Audit
  - b. Intersection Murals
  - c. Thrive/Bayside Joint Use Center
    - i. Walk Audit follow up
    - ii. Traffic study
  - d. Individual Street Repairs & Bike Path Suggestions
  - e. Get It Done application
  - f. Linda Vista Elementary parking and traffic flow
  - g. Ulric St. – K-rail
  - h. Linda Vista Rd. – traffic flow request
  - i. Linda Vista Skate Park at Osler St. – traffic study request
  - j. Empower Charter School/Morley Way & E. Jewett intersection
  - k. Friars Rd. – future congestion
5. Brainstorm Future Projects
6. Prepare for May LV Planning Group Meeting

**Next T&T Subcommittee Meeting:**  
**TENTATIVE: June 11, 2018, 4:30-5:30pm**

**Contact: Kim Heinle, [kheinle@baysideecc.org](mailto:kheinle@baysideecc.org), (858) 278-0771 x105**

